Ricardo Eloy Bagnariolli

architect and arch viz artist



about name Ricardo Eloy Bagnariolli nationality brazilian/italian marital status married date of birth 08.10.1977 current location São Paulo, Brazil

contact

email rickeloy@gmail.com cell phone +55 11 99956 9986 skype rickeloy@gmail.com portfolio www.behance.net/rickeloy

linkedin linkedin.com/in/ricardo-eloy-7999501b

INTRODUCTION

Over 20 years experience in architectural visualization. Great team worker, always willing to learn and going the extra mile both technically and artistically. As a trainer, have successfully trained over 2,000 students in the course of nearly 2 decades, helping shape the arch viz market in Brazil.

SKILLS



WORK EXPERIENCE

November 2016 - present Athié|Wohnrath

São Paulo - Brazil

3D Design Manager - Responsible for the Arch Viz department, managing numerous projects at a time and leading the team (11 professionals) towards meeting tight deadlines while guaranteeing top quality outcome to all processes.

October 2015 - present Chaos Software, Ltd.

São Paulo - Brazil

V-Ray Evangelist and Technical Support - Responsible for all local technical support regarding V-Ray Render in Brazil, developing the first localized support service for a renderer in Brazil, Responsible for organizing and presenting official V-Ray events in Brazil; Responsible for the largest V-Ray user group in Brazil, V-Ray Masters (www.vraymasters.com), helping generate a real sense of community for those who use V-Ray as their main work tool; host to the V-Ray Master Talk podcast, interviewing various artists across the globe...

July 2006 - present Faculdade Melies de Tecnologia

Architectural Visualization and Rendering Courses Coordinator - Creator and responsible for all Architecture-related courses, which have since 2006 become the most important brazilian courses in the field; Teacher at both online and presential courses

May 2001 - July 2008 reb digital artworks

Self-employed - Architectural Visualization freelancer, developing images for a variety of architecture studios across the country

Feb. 2001 - May 2001

MCG Architecture

San Francisco - U.S.

Architect (temporary) - Part of Team Safeway, working on CAD drafts for various projects for Safeway supermarkets in California

EDUCATION

July 2004 Fundação Getúlio Vargas

Master in Business Administration (MBA) with emphasis in Marketing

August 2000 Mackenzie Presbyterian University São Paulo - Brazil **Bachelor in Architecture and Urban Planning**

CERTIFICATIONS

September 2016 Autodesk University Brasil

São Paulo - Brazil Panelist, presenting the "Rendering Technologies and the Creative Process in Architecture" panel

May 2015 V-Ray Licensed Trainer for Chaos Software, Ltd.

São Paulo - Brazil License # 150527-283424000000-866468200

SOFTWARES

Autodesk 3ds Max Autodesk AutoCAD Chaos Group V-Ray Render Legion Corona Adobe Photoshop Adobe Lightroom Adobe Premiere



Adobe After Effects •••• Forest Pack •••C Marvelous Designer



LANGUAGES



